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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
MANILA
March 03, 2017
MEMORANDUM
FOR : Secretary MARK A. VILLAR

This has reference to the Memorandum dated February 14, 2017 of Regional Director Ador G, Canlas,
DPWH Region VII, requesting the modification of the project indicated hereunder which is included in
the FY2017 General Appropriations Act (GAA), to wit:

FROM TO

MFO 1 — National Road Netwark Services, MFO 1 — National Road Network Services,

Asset Preservation of National Roads ~ Rehabllitation/Reconstruction Asset Preservation of National Roads — Rehabllitation/Reconstruction
of National Roads with Slips, Slope Collapse and Landslide, Secondary | of National Roads with Slips, Slope Collapse and Landslide,

- Construction of Road Slope Protection Structure, PO0103607VS, Secondary Roads — Canstruction of Road Slope
Protection Structure,

Cebu-Toledo Wharf Rd (Jct Naga-Uling) - KD011+-237 — KOO13+245,

K0016+500 — KO018+200, KOD23+900 —~ KOD26--500 Cehu-Toledo Wharf Rd (Jct Naga-Uling) S00220CB - K0011+237 ~
00134245, K0016+-500 — K0018+200, K0022-+900 -~
K0023+900

Allocation - P 299.451 Million Allocation - P 299.442 Million

Physical Target - 175,800 Sguare meters Physical Target - 175,800 Square meters

Unik Cost - P 1,703.36 / Square meter Unit Cost - P 1,703.31 / Square meter

JUSTIFICATION:

1.) To adopt the terminologies that were indicated in the project title of the approved plans, POW,
ABC and bidding documents as taken from the detailed information outlined i the National
Expenditure Program (NEP) with Errata which differed from what were reflected in the FY2017 GAA.
2.) The uphill slopes of the 3rd Section: K0023+900 — K0026+500, indicated in the FY2017 GAA,
which previously was identified needs slope protection is presently assessed to be stable and has to
be replaced with a new section: K0022+900 — K0023+900, which recently suffered a landslide from
its uphill slopes and is projected to bear more potential landslide risk at the same uphill slope strata
thereby needing urgent slope protection measures.

Attached are the required documents such as Approved Program of Works, Approved Budget Cost
(ABC), Form for Evaluation of Modification Request (2017, version 2.1), Certificate of Availability of

Funds(CAF), BP 202, Justification, Straight Line Diagram, Approved GAA 2017 and Geo-tagged
pictures.

In view of the above, the request for Modification of the Project is respectfully recommended for
consideration and approval,
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